
Lisa Stavinoha <lisa@stavinoha.com>

Fwd: WCA-Texas February/March Newsletter
1 message

Debbie Gibbs <gibbsdpg@me.com>
To: Lisa Stavinoha <lisa@stavinoha.com>

Begin forwarded message:

From: Deborah Gibbs <dgibbs@debbiegibbs.net>
Subject: Fwd: WCA-Texas February/March Newsletter
Date: February 13, 2024 at 4:48:54 PM EST
To: Della Calfee <dellacalfee@yahoo.com>

Begin forwarded message:

From: WCA-Texas Chapter <nwca@memberclicks-mail.net>
Subject: WCA-Texas February/March Newsletter
Date: February 13, 2024 at 3:48:06 PM CST
To: GibbsDPG@me.com
Reply-To: tex.wca@gmail.com

EXHIBITION SPEAKER
PANEL EVENT
By accomplished artists Lynn Randolph and
MaryRoss Taylor. Art and Feminism in Houston, and
the Growth of WCA in Houston and beyond, and what

WOMEN WHO DARE
EXHIBITION 
Opening March 2nd and exhibiting
during library hours until May 29th.

In honor of Women's History month 21
WCA member artists will be represented,
inspiring and empowering viewers to push
boundaries, break stereotypes, and pursue
their ambitions. This show serves as a
recognition of the fearlessness, resilience,
and determination of women in their pursuit
of success and equality while it presents
interpretations of the theme that vary from
the personal to the historic, and examine
women's place in our society past and
present.

Opening Reception
March 2nd from 3 - 4:30 pm
 
Central Library Houston (downtown), 
500 Mckinney St., first floor.
 
Parking is available underneath the library.
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it has meant to early members. This is a terrific
opportunity to learn about the feminist art community
in Houston since its inception. 
 
Saturday, April 27th at 3pm
Central Library Houston (downtown), 500 Mckinney St.
77002 on the first floor. 
 
Parking is available underneath the library.

Showing artists are encouraged to
attend and will be invited to speak about
their work at about 3:30pm. Artists please
arrive by 3:15 at the latest.
 

BOARD HIGHLIGHTS
Growing membership, non-profit status, changed by-laws, and
announcement about board membership changes

1. Membership is growing steadily, with 36 total, a 50%
increase over last year. Encourage your artist friends to
join!

2. Tax-exempt official status achieved: 501c3 approved, with
many thanks to member Debbie Hollis for her expert
guidance.

3. Our beloved president is moving on. While many of you
know Debbie Gibbs is moving out of state, she will
continue to lead the group for a couple of months of
transition. Debbie will also stay on the board as Past
President for up to a year to support the new president and
the work of the organization.

The Board is now actively recruiting a Board President.
Members are welcome to nominate other members or self-
nominate. If you would like to consider this possibility,
please contact Debbie Gibbs at gibbsdpg@me.com and she
would be happy to talk with you. 

4. Chapter by-laws have had some minor changes to allow
board membership for residents outside of Texas.

NEWEST EXHIBITION ON 
THE HORIZON

EXHIBITING
ARTISTS!
IMPORTANT
DATES/TIMES
Art Drop Off
Wednesday, February 24th, 3-
5pm
Central Library Houston, Main
Floor Gallery
500 McKinney Street, Houston
 
Parking is available underneath
the library and is free for 20 min. 
 
Please refer to prospectus for
details regarding preparation of art
and paperwork. 
 
Please bring copies of the entry
form and signed release from the
prospectus. 
 
Please also be sure to affix the
labels on the back of your
artwork. 

STILL OPEN:
TEXAS HEAT
ONLINE
EXHIBITION

Missed the show and still want
to see the art?

Those who were unable to attend the
show can now see a virtual exhibit.
What a great way to get to know
WCA members. Just tap your way
down the gray carpet to explore. Click
on any image to learn more about the
piece and the artist. Or click on the
Guided Tour for a 3D slideshow, here.
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The submission deadline will be July 29, 2024. The show will
run from late August through mid-October at the Cultural
Activities Center, Howard Gallery in Temple, Texas. 
 
Start thinking about this theme and look out for the coming
call for art prospectus in early March.

The theme of Texas Wild Women is open to many interpretations
including Texas nature and wildlife, and the hopes and dreams of
Texas women.
 
We seek to rope and harness our personal expressiveness and
share our artwork conversations around our perspectives and
experiences in nature, culture, and creativity.
 
This gallery space is large, with very high ceilings. This will be an
excellent time for larger works: the minimum size accepted will be
18”x 24” and the largest size will be 40”x40”. No pedestals will be
provided for sculpture. This is a location where people from the
Temple, Waco, and surrounding communities visit the multiple
galleries often shopping for art. Please no nudity, violence, implied
violence, or overt political issues.FEATURED ARTISTS

Follow our featured artists and subscribe to their sites. Women supporting women.

Su Yang

"DOUBLE FACES PRE & POST COSMETIC
SURGERY-1"

Donna Carnahan

"OLD TOWN PRAGUE"

Paola Nunez
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"RAISING THROUGH THE STORM"

About Us

We are a state-wide chapter of the national
organization. Women's Caucus for Art. We are
dedicated to creating community through art,
education and social activism. We build community
as we provide exhibition and educational
opportunities both locally and nationally.
 
Join or renew below! Be sure to select Texas as your
chapter. 

~ Debbie Gibbs, President

JOIN OR RENEW         EMAIL US        
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